Senate Document SD 96-13
(Approved, 3/17/1997)

TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Student Affairs Committee
Susan Frey-Ridgway, Chair
DATE: February 17, 1997
SUBJ: Approval of revision to IPFW Code of Student Rights,

Responsibilities, and Conduct, Part 111, sec. 4.

DISPOSITION: To the Purdue University Board of Trustees for approval

WHEREAS, The IPFW Code of Student Rights, Responsibilities, and Conduct does
not specify the composition of the Campus Appeals Board Hearing Panel and,

WHEREAS, Indiana-Purdue Student Government Association has expressed concern
that the current code does not ensure adequate student representation on the
Hearing Panel,

RESOLVED, That the Senate approve the following amendment.

IPFW Code of Student Rights, Responsibilities, and Conduct
Part 111 4. Campus Appeals Board

a. Composition. The Campus Appeals Board shall consist of nine members
selected in the following manner: Four students appointed by the president of
Indiana-Purdue Student Government Association subject to confirmation by the
Student Senate; three faculty members elected by the Fort Wayne Senate; and
two administrative staff members appointed by the chief administrative
officer, one of whom shall be designated as chair of the Campus Appeals
Board.

An equal number of alternates from each constituent group shall be appointed
at the same time and in the same manner as the regular members. From such
panels of members and alternates, the chair shall designate the particular
members as may be necessary for a hearing. a hearing panel consisting of a
minimum of five members including at least two students.
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